Skyview Home and School Association Monthly Meeting Minutes - May

Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022, at 6:30 PM

Place: Library at Skyview Upper Elementary School, 4001-B Eagleville Road, Eagleville, PA 19403 & Via Zoom. The link is:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88146192211?pwd=Y05aMkxIMHRpME5TU0krejdOZmNoQT09

Attendants: Nicole Berical, Darline Primavera, Larcena Johnson, Kelly Arnone, Jenn Zavertnik, Kate Pack, Patrick Qin, Regina Santangelo, Reba Mann, Kate Dougherty

- I. Principal's Report
 - a. Mrs. Berical thanked the SVHS Board for all of the events and support this year.
 - b. Upcoming events: Art Show and Reader's Theater Events on 5/4. Open to the community.
 - c. Feedback from staff that the classroom parties were great & requests to keep them in the future.
 - d. <u>Teacher Report: Darline Primavera</u> English/Language Dept. She would like to collaborate with the H&S to gather resources for students' parents/caregivers who speak other languages. She is looking to make a directory of bilingual community adults/volunteers who would be available to connect with families that speak the same language. She would take care of getting the appropriate permissions. SVHS Board is happy to help and will use Konstella and work on a Google form with Darline to get this program moving.
- II. Presidents' Report

a. Congrats and Welcome to the New SVHS Board for the 2022-2023 School Year Co-Presidents: Nicole Rittenhouse and Lauren Pires

Vice President: Larcena Johnson

Treasurer: Gina Stover

Secretary: Carolyn Maniscalco

- b. Recap of Science Days & Movie Night Great Attendance for Movie Night
- c. Skyview Staff Appreciation Week is this week. Things are happening everyday!
- d. We bought a zoo!! For 2 hours for Skyview Appreciation Night—FREE for all Skyview Families and Staff to attend. Tuesday, May 17th from 5:30-7:30 PM plus an Animal Greet! Open to the first 1,000. Must register via Google Link by 5/9/22
 There are 550 Registrants thus far.
- e. Tricycle Race with Staff and LPPD: May 13 Bob Kelly from FOX will be in attendance.
- f. Fun Day: 6/3 with Rain Date 6/6 Volunteers needed, especially for 6th Grade. Sign up form sent.
- g. Skyview Signature Book: Art Contest—Submissions due by FRIDAY
- h. Yearbook Update 53 students so far ordered a yearbook. The final date to order a yearbook was extended to 5/26
- III. Vice Presidents' Report: Homeroom Parents should be sending Konstella messages out and/or notes home to their homerooms in order to collect money for the end-of-year teacher gifts. The goal is to give the gifts on Fun Day.
- IV. Secretary's Report

- a. Approve April's Meeting Minutes Yes
- V. Treasurer's Report Training to begin with Gina Stover. There is still money available for any end-of-year budget items. Being able to use PayPal this year was very convenient.

VI. Old Business

a. MCC Update - Meeting 5/9

Methacton Coordinating Council Meeting Minutes A.President's Report-Katie Shireman No Report

B.Vice President's Report-Betty Nascimento

2022-2023 School Year MCC Nominations Announcement Nominees are: President-Kathleen Bacon, Vice President-Katie Shireman, Treasurer-Patrick Quin, Coordinating & Recording Secretary- Betty Nascimento, 4 other nominations submitted then retracted.

C.Treasurer's Report-Bob Kramer

Working Q3 consolidation of financials; still working with Worcester and Arcola, Q4 files due July 7, Budgets for 2022-23 school year due July 15 (critical eye on prudent "spending down" cash — adherence to 50% carryover rule into 2023-24)

D.Secretary Report-Kathleen Bacon

MCC YouTube Channel with Konstella how to videos for Achieving Konstella, Shifting Coordinating Secretaries at the Home & School level, and Parent How to Konstella, to promote and maintain parent capture to the Konstella communication system as their children advance through the district.

E.Committee Reports

Special Education Alliance- Peg Herbison

The Kendra Scott Shop for Good fundraiser for Methacton SEA. We are to hear about the proceeds from the in-store and online sale, about \$200 made from the event.

Family Yoga Social May 22nd @ 11:30-1:00 pm at Eagleville Park.

Thursday, May 19 - At our SEA May meeting, Dr. Susan Angstadt and Dr. Amy Mangano to provide an update and review of the initiative on inclusive practices at all grade/buildings for the next school year. Additionally, Dr. Angstadt provides parents an opportunity to review/provide feedback on the District's Special Education

Comprehensive Plan. Flyer/details to register will follow.

Question was asked regarding fundraising for SEA and discussion followed. Motion by Jen for all home and schools to add as a line item to their July budget, 2% donation to SEA starting with the 2022-2023 school year. 2nd Bob, and the motion passes unanimously.

Based on subsequent MCC Board discussion, H&S reps are directed to bring their SEA checks (made out to the MCC) to the first MCC meeting of the 2022-2023 school year. VII.New Business

a.Discussion around vendor contract signing-If you are a committee chair you are permitted to sign vendor contracts, it is unnecessary to contact Mr. Bricker.

b.Why is there no recess for 6th grade? 5th grade only gets 10 minutes. Discussion. Conclusion: reaching out to the Principal at Skyview.

Remaining Schedule for 2021-2022 06/06/22- MCC Election meeting

b. SEA Update

- i. 1. The Kendra Scott Shop for Good fundraiser for Methacton SEA. We are awaiting to hear about the proceeds from the in-store and online sale.
- ii. 2. THURSDAY, May 19 At our SEA May meeting, Dr. Susan Angstadt and Dr. Amy Mangano will provide an update and review of the initiative on inclusive practices at all grade/buildings for the next school year. Additionally, Dr. Angstadt will provide parents the opportunity to review and provide feedback on the District's Special Education Comprehensive Plan. Flyer and details to register will follow.
- iii. Follow us on Facebook at <u>https://www.facebook.com/SEAofMCC</u> or contact us at seamethacton@gmail.com
- c. School Board Update for May See Notes: <u>https://www.smore.com/5xqg4-</u> <u>school-board-notes</u>
- VII. New Business
 - a. Scheduling a mixed-board member meeting for a seamless transfer of duties 5/24
 - b. Discussion surrounding the possible addition of another class party, or possibly spacing the parties more.
 - c. Starting a "Service Day" or a "Friendship Day" surrounding Valentine's Day was discussed.

Next and LAST SVHS Meeting: Thursday, June 2, 2022, at 6:30 PM in person @ Skyview Library & Via Zoom